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September 23, 2005 

Hon. David R. Catanach 
Hearing Examiner 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 

Re: Case No. 13451; Application of the Division to Revoke etc. 
Lynx Petroleum Consultants, Inc., Respondent 

Dear David: 

The settlement of the captioned matter has been concluded. The Division accordingly requests 
that the case be dismissed 

Should you have questions, please feel free to call the undersigned at (505)-476-3450. 

Very truly yours, 

David K. Brooks, 
Assistant General Counsel 

cc: Pete V. Domenici, Jr. 
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